
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Wednesday, 15 November 2017 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

100(v4)  
------ 

Nominations for the Chair of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs 

Committee  

(5 mins) 

The Presiding Officer will invite nominations for the Chair of the Constitutional 

and Legislative Affairs Committee, in accordance with Standing Order 17.2F. 

1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education - Postponed 

from 8 November 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

to the Cabinet Secretary after Question 2. 

View Questions 

2 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services - 

Postponed from 8 November 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

to the Cabinet Secretary after Question 2. 

View Questions 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/15-11-2017/
http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/15-11-2017/


3 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Transport - 

Postponed to 22 November 

   

4 Questions to the Counsel General - Postponed to 22 November 

   

5 Topical Questions 

(20 mins)   

To ask the Cabinet Secretary for Energy, Planning and Rural Affairs 

Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement 

on action taken to protect wild animals in Borth zoo near Aberystwyth, in light of 

the death of two of its wild cats? 

To ask the First Minister 

Andrew RT Davies (South Wales Central): Will the First Minister confirm whether he 

was aware of allegations of bullying within the Welsh Government in 2014, given 

that his response to a written question in November 2014 indicated that no 

allegations had been made? 

To ask the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Transport 

Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the 

warning from Aston Martin yesterday that their investment in St Athan could be at 

risk as a result of a Brexit ‘no deal’? 

6 90 Second Statements 

(5 mins) 

   

Motion to elect a Member to a committee  

(5 mins) 

NDM6569 Elin Jones (Ceredigion) 

http://senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=383
http://senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=143
http://senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=156
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=162


To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 17.3, elects Julie James (Labour) as a Member of the Business Committee in 

place of Jane Hutt (Labour). 

7 Motion to approve the Assembly Commission's Budget 2018-19 

(30 mins)   

NDM6564 Suzy Davies (South Wales West) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 20.16: 

Agrees the budget of the Assembly Commission for 2018-19, as specified in 

Table 1 of the “National Assembly for Wales Assembly Commission Budget 2018-

19”, laid before the Assembly on 7 November 2017 and that it be incorporated in 

the Annual Budget Motion under Standing Order 20.26(ii). 

8 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) - 

Postponed from 8 November 

(60 mins)   

NDM6528 

Julie Morgan (Cardiff North) 

Angela Burns (Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire) 

Dai Lloyd (South Wales West) 

Joyce Watson (Mid and West Wales) 

Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:  

1. Recognises that female genital mutilation (FGM) is widely practised worldwide 

and an estimated 2,000 women and girls in Wales are living with the 

consequences of FGM. 

2. Calls on the Welsh Government to: 

a) use every opportunity to raise awareness of this practice; 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=541
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld11267/gen-ld11267-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=245
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=135
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=167
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=182
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=241


b) encourage schools to discuss this as part of the Personal and Social Education 

curriculum and in staff training; 

c) raise awareness of this practice among GPs and all medical practitioners; and 

d) do all it can to ensure communities most affected receive help and support to 

tackle the problem. 

Supported by: 

Jayne Bryant (Newport West) 

9 Voting Time 

   

10 Short Debate - Postponed from 8 November 

(30 mins)   

NDM6556 David J. Rowlands (South Wales East) 

The exploitation of immigrants to the UK by immigrant criminal gangs. 

11 Debate on the Economy, Infrastructure and Skills Committee 

report: Digital Infrastructure in Wales - Postponed to 22 

November   

12 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives - Postponed to 22 

November   

13 Time allocated to the United Kingdom Independence Party - 

Postponed to 22 November   

14 Short Debate (Neil Hamilton (Mid and West Wales)) - Postponed to 

22 November 

   

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Tuesday, 21 November 2017 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5038
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=393


02/11/2017 Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 01/11/2017 for answer on 08/11/2017 - National Assembly for Wales 

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/08-11-2017/ 1/3 

 

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 01/11/2017 

for answer on 15/11/2017 

 
The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the First Minister after 

Question 2. 

Cabinet Secretary for Education 

 

Leanne Wood  Rhondda 

1 OAQ51292 

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on terms and conditions for supply teachers? 

 Mark Isherwood North Wales 

2 OAQ51262 

Will the Cabinet Secretary provide an update on Welsh Government proposals for the closure of rural 

schools? 

 Llyr Gruffydd North Wales 

3 OAQ51263 Withdrawn Tabled in Welsh 

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the pay and working conditions of school staff? 

 Hannah Blythyn Delyn 

4 OAQ51259 Withdrawn 

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on support for the eCadets scheme in Welsh schools? 

 Eluned Morgan Mid and West Wales 

5 OAQ51285  Withdrawn Tabled in Welsh 

What is the Welsh Government doing to encourage trainee teachers to study priority subjects? 

 Neil McEvoy South Wales Central 

6 OAQ51276 

Will the Cabinet Secretary provide an update on progress in funding level-5 status training for teaching 

assistants? 

 Caroline Jones South Wales West 

7 OAQ51270 

Will the Cabinet Secretary outline the actions that the Welsh Government is taking to improve the numbers 

of Welsh students attending Oxbridge universities? 

 Joyce Watson Mid and West Wales 

8 OAQ51266 

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the recruitment of teachers in Wales? 

  
Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1



02/11/2017 Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 01/11/2017 for answer on 08/11/2017 - National Assembly for Wales 

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/08-11-2017/ 2/3 

 

 Huw Irranca-Davies Ogmore 

9 OAQ51257 Withdrawn 

What representations has the Cabinet Secretary made to UK Government Ministers in respect of student 

loan interest rates? 

 Rhianon Passmore Islwyn 

10 OAQ51267 

Will the Cabinet Secretary provide an update on how the Welsh Government is encouraging people to 

become teachers in Islwyn? 

 Simon Thomas Mid and West Wales 

11 OAQ51290 Tabled in Welsh 

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on university funding? 

 Adam Price Carmarthen East and Dinefwr 

12 OAQ51289 Tabled in welsh 

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the Welsh language White Paper? 

Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services 

  

 Caroline Jones South Wales West 

1 OAQ51272 

What is the Welsh Government doing to reduce the numbers of drug-related hospital admissions? 

 David Rees Aberavon 

2 OAQ51281 Withdrawn 

How will the Welsh Government ensure that major trauma services continue to be available to all patients 

across Wales following the announcement of the location of the new major trauma centre? 

 Neil Hamilton Mid and West Wales 

3 OAQ51275 

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on social care in Mid and West Wales? 

 John Griffiths Newport East 

4 OAQ51278 

What further steps will the Welsh Government take to reduce health inequalities in Wales? 

 David Rees Aberavon 

5 OAQ51282 Withdrawn 

What action is the Welsh Government taking to ensure deprived areas across Wales are served by fully 

resourced GP practices? 

 Suzy Davies South Wales West 

6 OAQ51274 

Will the Cabinet Secretary provide an update on plans to incorporate the Bridgend County Borough Council 

area into the Cwm Taf health board? 

Pack Page 2



02/11/2017 Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 01/11/2017 for answer on 08/11/2017 - National Assembly for Wales 

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/08-11-2017/ 3/3 

  

 

 Darren Millar Clwyd West 

7 OAQ51258 

Will the Cabinet Secretary outline the Welsh Government's plans for improving emergency care in Wales? 

 Gareth Bennett South Wales Central 

8 OAQ51277 

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the health impact of the Active Travel (Wales) Act 2013? 

 Vikki Howells Cynon Valley 

9 OAQ51265 

How is the Welsh Government improving early diagnosis rates of cancer in the Cynon Valley? 

 Eluned Morgan Mid and West Wales 

10    OAQ51286   Withdrawn Tabled in Welsh 

Will the Cabinet Secretary provide an update on NHS recruitment in Wales? 

 Mark Reckless South Wales East 

11 OAQ51279 

Will the Cabinet Secretary provide an estimate of the hours worked, including the value of those hours, by 

community health council volunteers? 

 Lee Waters Llanelli 

12 OAQ51294 

What assessment has the Cabinet Secretary made of the impact that changes in HMRC rules will have on 

out-of-hours GP care in Llanelli? 

 Adam Price Carmarthen East and Dinefwr 

13 OAQ51287 

What consideration has the Cabinet Secretary given to the use of patient hotels within the Welsh health 

service? 

 Jenny Rathbone Cardiff Central 

14 OAQ51284 

What is the Welsh Government doing to drive up breastfeeding rates in Wales? 

Pack Page 3


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education - Postponed from 8 November

